Contact

jagdishjuit@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/mr-jagdishsharma-859ba5109 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills PHP Laravel HTML

Mr Jagdish sharma

Full Stack Developer Sahibzada Ajit Singh Nagar

Summary

I am a Proficient and creative Web developer with a strong history in website management and development. Expert in all aspects of WordPress, Shopify, CakePHP, and Laravel website creation including design, plugins, implementation, and Customization.

Detail-oriented and knowledgeable in various programming languages at all levels from the first meeting with a client to the website maintenance after launch.

Experience

Freelance Senior PHP Developer May 2021 - Present (1 year 3 months) India

Senior PHP Developer WordPress, Laravel, API integration, Chrome Extension Development and custom coding

Bolder Technologies Senior PHP Developer November 2017 - May 2021 (3 years 7 months) Chandigarh Area, India

Experienced Developer with a demonstrated history of working in the information technology and services industry. Skilled in PHP, Laravel, Codelgniter, including jquery, Vuejs, JSON, HTML, CSS, bootstrap etc. I have been a professional Open Source developer for 3 years, and am very familiar with Laravel and Codelgniter framework & REST API for Android Apps etc.

My main work is to develop REST API for IOS and Android devices.

Idea Clan PHP Developer July 2016 - December 2017 (1 year 6 months) panchkula

Education

Jaypee University of Information Technology Diploma in computer science engineering, Computer Science · (2010 - 2014)

Himachal Pradesh University Matric, 10th · (2009 - 2010)